Attachment 2

Alexandria Transportation Commission
301 King Street
alexandriava.gov Alexandria, VA 22314 Phone: 703.746.4025

Honorable Mayor Gaskins and Members of City Council
City Hall

301 King Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

May 21, 2025

Re: Endorsement of Grant Application for the FY 2027-2028 Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside
(TA) Program

Dear Mayor Gaskins and Members of City Council:

At its May 21 meeting, the Transportation Commission voted to endorse a grant application funding up to
$3,125,000 through the FY 2027-208 Transportation Alternatives Set-Side (TA) Program for the Crossing
Improvements Near Schools Phase II project.

The Transportation Commission supports staff’s proposal to request funding for the design and construction of
crossing improvements that were identified in Safe Routes to School (SRTS) walk audits. This project also
supports the Vision Zero Action Plan strategy to build safer streets for everyone and accelerate safety
improvements as part of the City’s Safe Routes to School Program.

The Transportation Commission appreciates the opportunity to review staff’s proposal and to provide its
endorsement to Council.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Matthew McManus

Matthew McManus (May 27,2025 12:57 EDT)
Matt McManus
Chair, Alexandria Transportation Commission

cc: Jim Parajon, City Manager
Emily Baker, Deputy City Manager
Michael Moon, Interim Director, T&ES
Hillary Orr, Deputy Director, T&ES
Alexandria Carroll, Complete Streets Program Manager, T&ES
Bryan Hayes, Complete Streets Coordinator, T&ES





